

Reckitt/Mead Johnson Nutrition – Recall of Nutramigen[™] Powder

- On December 31, 2023, <u>Reckitt/Mead Johnson (MJN) announced</u> a consumer level recall of select batches of <u>Nutramigen Powder</u>, a specialty infant formula for the dietary management of cows milk allergy, due to a possibility of contamination with *Cronobacter sakazakii* in product sampled outside the U.S. All product in question went through extensive testing by MJN and tested negative for the bacteria.
- No other Nutramigen liquid formulas or any other Reckitt nutrition products are impacted.
- These products were manufactured in June 2023 and distributed primarily in June, July and August 2023. Based on the limited availability of the remaining stock of this special infant formula, it is believed that much, if not all, of the products recalled in the U.S. have been consumed.

Product Description	UPC Code, Use by Date	Batches
Nutramigen Powder, 12.6 oz. and 19.8 oz cans	300871239418; 300871239456 Use by Date: 1/1/2025	ZL3FRW (19.8 oz. cans); ZL3FPE (12.6 oz. cans); ZL3FXJ (12.6 oz. cans); ZL3FQD (12.6 oz. cans); ZL3FMH (12.6 oz. cans); ZL3FHG (12.6 oz. cans)

- *Cronobacter* bacteria can cause severe, life-threatening infections or meningitis. Symptoms of sepsis and meningitis may include poor feeding, irritability, temperature changes, jaundice, grunting breaths and abnormal movements. *Cronobacter* infection may also cause bowel damage and may spread through the blood to other parts of the body.
- There are no reports of illnesses or adverse events to date.
- Consumers who purchased Nutramigen should check the bottom of the can to identify whether the batch number is affected. Product with the batch codes listed above should be disposed of, or contact MJN for a total refund.
- Anyone with the affected products on hand should discontinue use, stop distribution and quarantine product immediately. Patients should contact their healthcare provider if they have experienced any problems that may be related to using the recalled products.
- Consumers may contact MJN by phone at **1-866-534-9986** or by email at **consumer.relations@rb.com** for assistance in identifying the recalled product. Consumers can also visit **www.enfamil.com** for more information.



At Optum, we help create a healthier world, one insight, one connection, one person at a time. All Optum trademarks and logos are owned by Optum, Inc., in the U.S. and other jurisdictions. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners. This document contains information that is considered proprietary to Optum Rx and should not be reproduced without the express written consent of Optum Rx. RxNews[®] is published by the Optum Rx Clinical Services Department.